From: Irby. Mara@Waterboards

To: pminasian@minasianlaw.com

Cc: Hawe, Catherine@Waterboards; Petruzzelli, Kenneth@Waterboards; Unit, Wr_Hearing@Waterboards
Subject: Lehr CDO Hearing - Disqualification of Witness

Date: Thursday, August 24, 2017 11:15:40 AM

Mr. Minasian,

The Hearing Team has yet to receive a Notice of Intent to Appear (NOI) form on behalf of Delbert,
Donna, and Jeff Lehr that includes the subject of proposed testimony for the Sierra Pacific Industries
witness (Mike Thrush), despite requests for this information made on three separate occasions
(August 8, 15, and 17) and two formal courtesy extensions of the NOI form deadline. Therefore, the
Hearing Officer is disqualifying Mike Thrush from providing direct testimony in the Lehr’s case-in-
chief.

Sincerely,

Mara C. Irby

Environmental Scientist

State Water Resources Control Board
Division of Water Rights, Hearings Unit
(916) 322-6794


mailto:Mara.Irby@Waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:pminasian@minasianlaw.com
mailto:Catherine.Hawe@Waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:Kenneth.Petruzzelli@Waterboards.ca.gov
mailto:Wr_Hearing.Unit@waterboards.ca.gov
http://www.waterboards.ca.gov/waterrights/water_issues/programs/hearings/lehr_cdo/docs/lehr_revisednois.pdf

